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With reference to your letter of August 26th, Ne,
38653/1018, enclosing a eopy of eorrespondence relative te

the imposition of fines upon the representatives of Shipping
Oompardes for failing to put in correet manifests of the
oargo on vessels calling at Nombasa, I am commanded by My
Lords Commissioners of the Admralty to aequaint you for the
inforumtion of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, that
in thaﬁl-\i;*inion it would be desirable to strenghhen rather
than to ;th the regulations agxainst which the Companies

in questien have effended, My Lords, therefore, ¢ neur in
‘;.?xo viev that %)Jeae fines should not be remitted,

I amy Sir,

Your obedient Servant,
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